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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Alastair Maclean 
12 Ap.ri l 2011 23:06 
Steven. Bell@tie. ltd. ulc 

Cc; Sue Bruce (Chief Execut.ive); Donald McGougan; Dave Anderson; csmith@l1g-
group.co. uk; ; Richard Jeffrey (Richard .Jeffrey@tie . ltd. ulc); la.in 

Subject: 

Attachments; 
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Macphail (iain.macphail@n1cgrigors.com) 
RE: Comments on MOV1 Draft 
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Many t hanks for your email which is ext .remely helpful. 

I have noted my contrrlents beJ.ow in b1ock capitals (forgive t he use of capita.ls but I 
cannot accesci col our ing r e n1otely ! ) 

Can I s uggest once the next draft ha.s been produced by Pinsents that Colin, McGrigors 
you and me sit d own and go through that draft to cover off all points (if any) which 
are still outs tand ing. 

A 

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Be l l@ tie. ltd . uk ] 
Sent: 12 Apri l 2 .011 14: 05 
To : Alastair Maclean 
Cc : Graham, Drysdale; Macphail, Iain ; 
Donald McGougan; csmith@hg - group.co.uk; Sue Bruce 
Subject : FW: Commen ts on M0Vl Dr .a ft 

Legally Privi leged. and FOI(S)A Exempt 

Alastair , 

; Richard Jeffrey; 
(Chie f Executive) 

Dave Anderson ; 

Richard had asked me to review the MOV an.d supply you with any co1nmen t s on behalf of 
tie . 

I have reviewe d this with Vic t oday and s ummarise below th e issues which stand out . 

Th e p urpose is to assist CEC in arriving at a fully i n formed vi ew. I have bighl ig.hted 
some of these is sues because of more de,tailed knowledge of Infra co' s historical 
positions and approach. I appreciate that such comments may be con.:3idered b ackw.ard 
looking and t ha t we hop e for dif ferent behaviours in the f uture , b ut we have not seen 
those evi denced yet. 
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Surnrnary Points 

Hg Report : the copy .of t J-1e report I !1ave see11 does not i 11clude all apper1di ces yet so 
t l1es .e ha.ve not be.en fl1lly .scrut ir1i sed. 

- I Tl~ 111.JJ< COLI~.] PROVIDED A COPY OF THE: P,_PP El~_DI CES T'O RIC!-l-1\..8,D BUT COLil\J SHC)ULD !3E ARLE TO 
RESEND THEM TO YOU IF NEEDS BE . 

Application of the Infra co Co.ntract to t he Pr i ori t ised WorJ.cs : The issue of self 
cert i fication ar1d assurance is cornplex . tie ( or any duty holder ·under ROGS) nee d 
sufficient transparency and abil i ty to verify the design, construction and test & 
corrm1issioning se l f assurance to satisfy themselves , the I CP and wi ·thstand any legal 
c~ ha l lenge. This MOV i s drafted to cut out t he existing review and c1pproval r ights of 
·tie a n d it wi.l l be mo r e d ifficult to demonstrate the at.her ma.tters if t he re is any 
lack of transparency f rorn I nfra co . I n addition; th.e MOV rernoves deliverables 
obligations on I nfraco and requi rements to maintain particular records of variations 
etc. The MDV mus t not make i t more difficult to discharge the Safety Verification and 
Safety Assura.nce responsibili t i es. that t i e current l y hold . 

THE IS.SOE OF SEI,F CERT IFI Cl\TI OJ\l WAS AGREED BY THE PRINCIPALS AT MAR HALL BUT I AGREE 
THAT WE [1lEED 'I'D 1'1AI<E SURE THA1' THE ROGS ISSlTE !~EEDS TO BE COVERED O"F E:,_ Tl-lROUGH COLIJi.1 ' S 
I NTERDISCif'L INARY DESIG1'l CHECI<: PROCEDURE . 

IAIN - COQJLD ·y·QU !-LAVE A THINl'(.. ABOUT I!HiS POINT WH EN '{OU REVIEW CLAUSE 10 A!i!D PART 14 
OF THE INFRACO CONTRACT? 

Prograrnrne : This is deliverabl e by 15 Octol:Jer 2011 and Infraco are protecting t .hei r 
fl oat here . I perceive t 'his i s to a ll ow I nf r aoo opti ons to change s ubcontractors and 
to complete remed-ia l works before they get rid 0£ the i ncumbents and to limit the i r 
exposure un t il they know i f the d e a l is going to be signed. 

I CANNOT COMMEt~T 01'! 'TH I S . 

COLIN - CAN YOU RESPOND? 

Payment & Certificate s 1, 2 & 3 : Putting aside t he total va l .ue s be ing proposed by 
Infraco for each of these stages (which c annot be objective l y supported b y me or my 
team for the de t ailed reasons outl i ned to C.olin S.mith on 3 1 March 2 011) , the role, 
accountabilities and responsibi l i t i es of the Certifier in 1iot co1npatible with t h e 
mecha nics suggested by t h e MOV. They a l so cut acros s t)le Infraco Contract 2!nd me an 
that the c l ient 's Represent ative wil l be unable t o affect payment and certif i cation 
ma tters . 

THE ~JJECHAN I CS S"ET OUT ARE DUE TO C1:!Al\JGR I'OLLOWi l\JG TODAY ' S LEGAL ~4EETIJ\lG AS SET OUT 1111 
IAil\l ' S tlJOTE EARLIER '.T HIS E.VENING . 

0111 THE TSSUE OF i7ALlJES I CAtl!llJOT COJ.Vll\1ENT BUT CCJLIN IS I UNOERS'I'AND HAPPY THAT THE 
Ml-\TERIALS AND EQU LPMENT WJ:IaL SUP PORT THE VALUES AND WILL BE BACI<ING '!'HAT UP WT'l'J{ A 
CERTIFICAT'E TO THA'I' EF'FE:CT . 

There appears to be no linkage Of Certifi cate 1, 2 or 3 pa',1men t to completion of a r1 
assured integra t ed design as was previ ous ly discussed as a potentia l intangible asset. 

NOTED I30T 'rl-ffiT WAS NOT THE COMMERCIAL DEAL . 

There is no me n tion of Warranty ar rangements for Materia ls and Equipment . 

Il\J CLAUSE 6 . 3 SIEMENS ARE CONFIRMllllG THAT THE MATERIAL,S A1'10 .EQUI PME!IJT MEET THE ~ 
EMPLO''(ER' S REQU I REMBNTS . THAT IS TO BE CHAl')GED TO A WARRAI1lTY . 

IAIN - CAI$J YOU [IIJAKE SU.RE T~IE DMF'l'I!IJG CATCHES llP Ot\J THIS? 

This MDV requi res t h e Certif i er to certify Prelim type c .ost so.lely as a funct i on of 
time passed '3.nd also to certify Mi lestones completed . You are awa r e of our views on 
t hat and tha t we t hou ght CEC u nde rs.tood t he need to l ink Pre.l im.s wit h 1t,rork va,l ue 
earned. in construction activity . Tha t was t .be line previou sly pursued by Coli n with 
I nfraco . 
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I At1 AE'R_AlO 'l'!-ll\T I Alv! t~OT A\i'JARI': O!l YOU I"'. \/IP:v,)S 01~ T I-l l S - r.=ouLD YC)U EXP,ll,t,JD? 

' 
T[,J Al\JY EVEl\l'T THE J F.:SUE OF PRELIMINARTES I S OUTS TAl\JD ING FROM TODAY ' S !vJEr:TI I\JG . [vJ Y 
LJl\JDE RST AJ\J.[lI NG JS 1"HA'J' ALI , OTHER PAYM ENTS vJIL L BE. AGAINST CERTIFI ED lvJI LES T_Ol\J.ES . 

There is also no r-equj_remer1t for Infraco to apply for milestones _i_n t he curr ent draft . 
I mportantly , these are stated to be fina l and bj_n.ding arnou11ts (not the mo r e 
t raditional inte r im payments) i3:11d therefore there is no obligation to substantiate or 
op_portunity to amend tJ-1e value once certified . If Hg a r e ·to be t l1e Certifier, ther1 
t}1ey will need to empl oy tl1e resOltrces to unde r ta.ke the work to confirm milestones as 
this should not be disconnected f r oro. the accountabi lity ad responsibi lity . 

THE MECHA1J1C HERE I S ·ro (_:' J·!A1'1GE AS PER IAIN ' S EARL IER NO TE BCJT YOU ARE CORRECT IN 
SAYI NG THAT I NF RACO WILL NOT APPLY FOR PA·Y-lvJEN T . PP.YMENT !il) I LL BE TR I GGERED BY THE ISS UE 
(Jf A CERTIFICA'l'E BUT I l\ll:~RACO WI LL l\lE.ED TO PROVIDE A VAl ' I NVOIC E PR I OR TO AICTtJA.L 
PAYME-NT . 

Ihfraco l1ave also accelerat,ed the payment timetable to become due 2 weeks after VAT 
Invoice rather than the current 3 weeks . 

I do no·t con.sider the above to be equitable, however it is a CEC call and i f they want 
to instruct t hi s they need to be informed o f the s ize of t .he potential conce.ss·ions 

' ' they are signing up t o . 

I CANNOT COMME!\lT I AM AFRA ID Ol\l WHAT I S EQUITABLE BUT THIS APPEARS TO BE THE 
COMMERCIALLY t,TE GOTIA'TED POS I'I' ION AND WILL BACI<:ED UP BY QS CERT IF lCATES . 

Price and Change : the drafting and definitions add complexity and do 11ot permit tie or 
CEC to requi re a change be implemented. 

I AGREE THAT TH E DEF i l\l ITIGN S ARE COMPLEX , .Wl-I I LST liifORl{ABLE,___,__- HAVE AS-I.ZED FOR T HE 
[JRAfTING TO .BE TlJJ_l ED [JP . 

ltsl RELATIOl'-1 TO CHANGE TllE IDEA WA S TO S I MPL i fY Tl--I IS MOV WI-J ICH TS ONLY TO APPLY TO Tl-lE.-· 
PRIORIT TSE D WO R!<:S . TF A VOLUl\JTARY CHAI\JGE IS NEEDED TL--IE EARTIES SHOULD JlJS'I' S I T QOW N• 
Al\l D SEE l< TO AGREE IT . IF THERE rs AN UN FORE SEEN EVENT THE!\J SOME SORT OF CHA.NGE PROCES"' · 
IS NEEDED BUT NOT TM E 0 1'1E 1 1'1 THE I NF.RACO CONTRAC.T ! I AIN I.S .DRAFTING A l\JEW CLAUS E 10 . 3 . 

Sub Contractors : Whilst I believe I understa.nd the int.ent from the HoT, The draft 
appears to remove tie's ability t o address Health and Safety issues (Clauses 28.6 & 
38) . Tl1is needs to be amen.ded. 

1'HE POSI T ION I N RE LATIOl\J TO SUBCOIIJTRACTORS WA S AC~REED COt.11'1ERCIALLY AT MAR HAL.L ):'. T HE 
PRitlC I PP.LS . 

11'! REI:AT I ON TO B&S I SSUES POSS I BLY IAI N CO(.J LD HAVE A LOOK AT THAT AND I E NEEDS BE 
BUILD SOMET HI1'1G IN . 

Moratorium I Preservation of Rights : Draft appears somew.ha t one sided and .significant 
concession to include '' same g-rounds '' even if f uture UWN I RTN. Given t h e wide ranging 
na t ure of RTN9 (Conduct) it is unlikely any category could be said to avoid the same 
grounds argument . Strongly recommend resist this part . Revised Progra.rnrne 

• 

in.corp.orating all E. o . T. p .re-12 March 201 1 needs to explici tly include a ll Changes a.s 
we l l as refere.r1c ing Notified Departures and Compensation Events. 

I A~1 NOT CLEAR WHY YOU T}!Il\lI<: THEY ARE ONE SIDED - COULD YOU EXPAND ? 

L~ . 2 IS DE S I GNE D TO CEASE HOST I L I TI ES . 

14 . 1 I S DESIGt'1 ED TO WIPE AWAY HOSTIL I TI ES IF 'rHE WI DER DEAL IS AGREE D AND ~10Y 2 I S 
ENTERED I NTO . 

'I' HE PRINCI PAL OF T!;! I S W.AS Fl THI NI< AG REE D AT MAR Hi'\LL . 

Disputes : Ok with proposed Jo i nt Project Forum taking place of CEO 's meet ing under DRP 
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bLlt tie/CEC need t o decide who f rom t he clieo t side hcl..S mar1date to rnove t o ne;;:t stage 
of r10 agreement is r eached? tie Rep Or CEC? 

TH IS IS I'>. GO\/ ER1'11'\[,JCE ['11\'l'TER 01\J J:r,JH I H ·r "l\JEE'D TO DEFER ·ro COL l t\J . 

Gove r nance StructL1re: I<ey iss1Jes a r e Certif j_ er Rol e a11d Joint Project Forum, DRP 
mechanics l i sted above . 

Risk : MOV is silent on. risk .regis ter arid (joint?) approach . Do we re l y on agreement 
to agree? 

I THit~K COLIN 1tvAS LOOI{Il,1G AT TRIS . 

Legal Advice on t10V: McGrigors should consider writing an advi ce note to CEC 
highl i ghting t he significant a.me nd.ments t o the I nfraco Contract and to the ti e 
(client) right s and remedi es if the MOV is signed to ensure this is clearly recorded 
in wri ting . We would not want to repeat the type of issues raised I concerns 
expressed which have been °raised. with DL:A i;l.nd visibility of tr1e original advice over 
the Inf raco Contract . ( 

RJl.PP"Y [r,JITH THAT . STRICT LY J•1CGRIGORS ARE TIE I S SOLICITORS WITH P., DUT·r GF CP,RE BEJ NG 
OWED TO CEe SEl A1'1Y ADVICE SJ,JOULD BE ADDRESSED 1'0 BOTH TIE AND CEC . 

IA.IN CAN YOU HE LP OUT ON THI S? 

My (nori legal) view j_s that the MOV prqposes notable concessions from ah already 
variable posi .tion. 

'r HE INTE1'JTION I ONDERSTAJ\lD IS PURELY TO !Lil..\7E A SIMPLIE'IED DOCOI"'lENT E'OR TH8 PRI ORITY 
WORKS . THE POSTTION FOB. t,JOV2 WILL CLEARLY l\JEED TO BE DIFFE.BE.t~T . 

. Clause by Clause spec;ific.:l 

Cl a;use 1 

IDC check procedure needs to incl ude fo.r necessary assurance and integration wi th ( 
infrastructur.e and Trams e .xplic i tly . 

NOTED - COL it'1 Cl'>.l\J YOU BU ILD T l-lA.T IN? 

Sc.hedul e Part 3 Materia l s and Equipment not yet available 

COMMEN'I'ED 01\T ABOVE . 

Chainages being checked . 

MAJ\J'r:" THANKS . 

Priori tis.ed Works definition messy . Understand Carol Campbel l of CEC i s reviewing to 
impro)J'e. 

DRYSDALE WAS LOOKI1'1G AT TH.I S AND TH"JS IS BEING TIDIED lJP . 

Prograrmne comments as per Susan I s no.te of 4 Apr:il to Colin Smith. 

OtlE FOR COLIN . 

Veco t ing, Certifi cate to be agreed (rtot yet seen) and Bond to be agreed (not yet seen) 
and shoul d be 11 on demand 1' , 
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THE VES 'fI11G CER'J'IFICA'T'E TS T 'I' RT J,J[<:: ll,N Ji.PF'EI\JDIX TO COLlN ' S REPORT . 

l\S FOR THE BOifD IAil\J IS Cl-JEC:1,11,J(:; TO SEE IF Tl-lE F.XISTING 80100 U!i:JD~R THE INFAACO 
('.01\JTRJl.CT CO\iERS TJi IS . 

Clause 2 

I note tr1is means Schedule Part 4 and Clause 80 remain unan1ended. 

''10 . SEE CL.il.USE 10 . 3 . THAT NE ED TO BE OlJT O!\J FlOLD AL\JD RF~P.LACED U!\J1' 11, 1111ov2 . 

Clause 3 

3.1 do we need 1'the application of''? 

DB~ZI..FT 1JIJG POLNT THAT I THll\JJ'( W.8 CAN LIVE WITH . 

3 . 3 /3 . 4 They were obliged to. d .o that as part .of their Assurance requirements a.nyway . 
The difference is they remove the approval step that t ie has from Schedule part 14 . 
The roe eleme.nt is unlikely to be .complete enough to satisfy our lega l :r·equi_rements. 
Ne·ed to toughen up for Safety Validation and Assurance transpa rency and necessary 
reasonable information. 

q' [-{E COl\'lMERCIAL DEAL I u NDERSTAND IS T HAT TIE ' S APPROVAL REQU I RETvJEl\JTS ARE TO FALL AWAY 
Af,Jo BE REPLACED W_I TH A RIGl-!T OF I I\JSPECTION/SUPERVIS IOI\! AS SE'I' OUT IN THE IDC . 

IAI1'1 IS LOOI<:ING AT A.NY ROGS I SSOES IN HIS R E\TIEW OF CLAUSE lO AND PART 14 . 

3 . 5 Summary point I)lade above . Significantly removes rights tie has. 

AS ABO\!E . 

3 . 6 Requirements for l ic.ences I thi rd party agre.ements etc need to be covered .. 

\r AI!N/COLIN WE SHOIJLD DISCUSS FURTHER . 

Clause 4 

Talks about mobil isation but this is an a .dvance payment. Funders need t o be happy 
with t hat. 

l THI NK THE; HEADlNG IS UNHELPFUL . MU UNDERSTA1'1D II\JG IS THAT PAYMENTS ARE TO BE MADE FOR 
M)'\.'rE RIALS A1ID EQUIPME!'1T AN D 01\lLY ON P,, FOR VALUE CE.RTIF TED BASIS . 

Clahl.se 5 

Programme comrhehts as per Susan 1 .'.l note . Little r eciprocity . Requires l ifting of 
embargo but does not require >5 day working from Infraco . 

I HAVE NOT SEEN Tl,IAT NOTE BUT l AM ASSUMING THAT TH TS IS ONE F'OR COL i l\l . PLEASE LET ME 
l\'NOW IF I AM WROl\lG IN THAT! 

Clause 6, 7 & 8 

Already r1 9 ted 
considered as 
miles tone for 
and Equipment 

tie ca.nnot s upport the values proposed in this section . Would be 
significant adv.ance payments . No visibility if Design d .eli very is a 
s ,ame . Bond. needs to be on demand and Siemens to Warrant t hat .Materia ls - . - . ' 

meet ERs . Storage costs for materia l s and warranty arrangements for 
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them to be' resolved . 

\ AT ,B.EA[lY CC)~·1MEN'l'E'. f) 0 1,1 ABOVE . 
' 

Clause 9 

See pay.rnent comments above . Cl al1S e 9 omits ar1y oblj_gatior1 on In f raco to apply fo r 
payment and places obligation on Certifier . No mecha11ism stated to address Change if 
it arose . Payments proposed as final arid bir1ding . Resist this approach . Payments 

. . . 

timetable accelerated by 1 week from exist i ng contract . 

ALREAD'l' .COMMEN'I'ED Qt,] .Z';BOVE . 

Clause 10 

Needs tidy dra f ti ng and l i nks back to payment point . 
responsibil i ties and accou.ntabili ties re Certifier I 

bLREADY COMMENTED Ol\J AB01/E . 

Clause 11. 

Excess Trams . OK 

NOTED . THAl'JKS 

Clause 12 

or<: 

N01.'ED 

Clause 1 3 

or<: 

l',JOTED 

Clause 14 

10.3 doesn ' t align 
t ie p.oints noted above .. 

14 . . 1 . 1 Dra ft appears one sided and significant concession to include ' 'same. 
grounds'' even if f1.1t u re lJWN I RTN . Giv.en t he wide ranging nature o.f RTN9 (Conduct) i t 
i s 1.1nli ke l y any ca.teg.ory coul d be said to avoid the same gro.unds argument. Strongly 
recommend r esist thi s part . 

ALREAD'' COMMENTED 01\l ABOVE . 

14 . 1 . 2 Stays claims only , • no ·waiver . 

AS JI.BOVE . 

14 . 1 . 3 This appears to be s in die? Reject , 

AS l:\BOV E . 
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14 . 2 OK subject to re read after rest of 14 is sorted . 

[\IOTED . 

Cl ause ] 5 

15. 2 Removes H&S rights f or ti e part i cu l arly u.nder 28 . 6 etc . a nd possibl y under 38 . 
Reconsider. 

ALREADY COMt'4EI,J·TED OJ\l ,11,ROVr~. 

Clause 16 

16 . 2 needs to incl ude for t ie changes as well as NDs and CEs . 

TH I S WORDING IS TO BE HEAVILY REVISED . LETSK Et:ONS I DER WHEN THE l\lEW WORITTNG CO[vJES DOT . 
Clat1se 1 7 

Ok: with proposed Joint Project Forum taking pl.ace of CEO' s meeting under DR!? but 
t i e/CEC need t0 decide who from the c l ient side has mandate to move to next stage of 
no .agre.emer1t is rea ched? t ie Rep Or CEC? 

AJ..,READY COMMENTED Ot~ ABOVE . 

Cl ause 18. 

OK 

NOTED . 

Regards 

St.even 

Steven Bell 

Project Director 

Edinburgh Trams 

citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 5HD 

Tel : 

Mo.bile :. 
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Errrail: st even . beJ. l@ tie .1 td . uk <md il.t .o : susan. c l ark @t i e . l tel . u k> 

Find. us online ( c li ck bel ow ) : 

<http : I /www . edi nburg11t r ams. com/> <l1ttp: I /www . twi tte r. com/edinburghtrams> 
<http: I /ww,;1. facebook. com/pages /Edinburgh-Trams I 108 05 4 51 70 2 B> 

Moving the capi ta l to a greener f l1ture 

The infori:rration transmi t ted is i n t e nd.ed on l y fo r the person to whom it i s addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privi leged materia l. I f you are not the i ntended 
recipient of this e - mail please notify the sender immediately at t he ema i l address 
above, and then delete it. 

E- ma ils se:o.t to and by o u r staff a re monitored f o r ope rational and lawf u l business 
purpos es inclu.ding assessi n g compliar1ce wit h our cornpany rules and system performance. 
TI E r e serves t he right to monito r emai ls s ,ent t o or from addresses under i ts control. 

No liability i s accepted for an y har·rn tha t may be cau sed t o your sys t ems or data by 
this e-mai l . It is the rec i pient's re sponsibili ty to s can t his e-ma i l and ar;iy 
a ttachments fo.r computer viruses .. 

Senders and recipients of e-mai l should be aware that under Scottish Freedom o f 
I nformation legi s l at i o n and t he Da ta Prote:etion l egislation t hese contents may have to 
be d is c losed t .o th.ird parties in response to a r eques t. 

t ie Li mit ed regis te r ed ir1 Scotland No. SC230949 . . Re.giste:ted o ffi ce - City Cl1ambers, 
High Street , Edinburgh, ERl l YT . 
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